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No Question Answer 

HP04-2022ONC/01, HP06-2021SVP/02, HP07-2023DAI, HP08-2023SSP, HP09-2023SD 

1. 

 

 

 

If a product is in process of transfer of 
applicancy can new applicant place bid 
with letter of transfer from previous 
applicant.  
 

Paragraph 4.2 of the SRCC states that the bidder 
must be the listed as the applicant of the product.  

For a bidder to be listed as the applicant the 
process ought to have been considered at 
SAHPRA. As NDOH cannot pre-empt SAHPRA’s 
decision, only items that have been finalised by 
them are considered.  

2 If items are considered a series but we 
dont have all the strength, can we bid? 

 

You may place a bid but may not be successful 
depending on the dynamics of the bids received.  

In most instances all strengths in a series are 
required for dose titration or incremental dosing.   

You may place a bid and the Evaluation Committee 
will consider the need of the Department when 
making a recommendation for award. 

3 Please advise more or less when the 
tender will be awarded so that we know 
how long we have to deliver the first 
order - for tender bidHP09-2023SD. 

 

The bid validity period is 180 days after bid 
closure.  It is always the intention of the NDOH to 
award before bid validity expires. However, we will 
strive to award at least two months before the 
current contract expires.  Regretfully, an exact date 
and time of award cannot be indicated.  

4 Will there be a possibility of a split 
where an item is not in a class but there 
are other alternatives? 

 

Paragraph 20.1 of the SRCC states that the NDoH 
reserves the right to issue a split award taking into 
consideration the following,  

1. API Source and Manufacturing site 
2. Capacity to meet demand 
3. Estimates volumes to be supplied 
4. Risk to public health if the item is not available  
5. Past compliance of the bidder with contractual 

compliance 

Furthermore, the formulas for split awards are also 
explained in the SRCC. 
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5 Since the first bid advertised for HP09-
2023SD was cancelled a lot of work 
was already done. Can we still use the 
Authorization letters received from 
manufacturers already obtained on the 
new bid advertisement  

 

It will be wise to ask your third-party manufacturers 
to issue another letter which is aligned with the new 
tender advertisement dates.  

6 If a tendering company currently has 
representative samples of 30s and 60s 
instead of the stipulated 28s and 56s, 
can we submit those samples? The 
tendering company currently in process 
of Transfer of applicancy. 

 

Kindly refer to the answer regarding Question 1 
above, i.e. transfer of applicancy  

Paragraph 4.3 of the SRCC states inter alia that: 
Bidder’s must submit at least one original pack of 
each offer and that all samples must be a true 
representation of the product that will be supplied. 

It is advisable to comply with these requirements. 

Kindly note that should you place a bid for example, 
a product with a pack size of 30’s and the 
specification requires a pack size of 28’s you are 
allowed to do so as is prescribed in paragraph 20 of 
the SRCC. 

 

7 Can we replace the awarded brand 
during the tender period with the same 
molecule e.g. replace originator with a 
clone? 

 

It’s not feasible to replace the awarded brand during 
the tender period with the same molecule.  Should 
you have any intentions doing so, please ask 
approval from the NDOH as is prescribed by the 
SRCC. 

 

8 We were pointed toward this meeting in 
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_____________END___________ 

molecules that we sell are in Abex 
Pharmaceutical name and we are the 
marketer for now as we  anticipate the 
approval of our SAPHRA manufacturing 
license. After we receive our SAPHRA 
manufacturing license, we will 


